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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE Docket No 110213-TP - BST/AT&T and Royal Street Communications Florida. LLC amendment to ICA 
Sounds right 

Thanks, 

Thursday, September 22, 201 1 1 59 PM 

Jeff 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, September 22,2011 1:59 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110213-TP - BST/AT&T and Royal Street Communications Florida, LLC 
amendment to ICA 

Thank you, Jeff, Unless instructed otherwise, we will use the most recent address on file with 
Div of Corp in Richardson, TX, as shown below. 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, September 22,2011 1:29 PM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110213-TP - BST/AT&T and Royal Street Communications Florida, LLC 
amendment to ICA 

The underlying ICA, Docket No. 060611-TP shows the CLEC address as 7557 Rambler Road, Suite 700, 
Dallas, TX 75231; the most recent information on file with the Division of Corporations (201 1 Annual 
Report) shows the address as 2250 Lakeside Blvd., Richardson, TX 75082. 

Thanks, 

Jeff 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 1:20 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subjeb: RE: Docket No. 110213-TP - BST/AT&T and Royal Street Communications Florida, LLC 
amendment to ICA 

Hi Jeff, 

We have made the revision to the docket title and utilities list as requested below. Is there an 
address for MetroPCS Networks Florida, LLC that we should add to the parties list? Right now, 
the only party listed is AT&T Florida. 

Dorothy 
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From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, September 22,2011 10:31 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Victor McKay; Greg Shafer; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Subjed: Docket No. 110213-TP - BST/AT&T and Royal Street Communications Florida, LLC amendment to ICA 

Marguerite, 

Please change the docket title of this amendment to: 

Request for approval of amendment to CMRS interconnection agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Royal Street Communications Florida, LLC (nlkla MetroPCS Networks Florida, LLC). 

Also, in the list of utilities, please add the new name MetroPCS Networks Florida, LLC. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-5536 
Fax: 650-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

9/22/2011 


